
Àf. J. Peralta Engíneering Ltd.
Consulting Engineers

Via email

July 25th, 20IB

Town of Kingsville
202L Division Street North
Kingsville, Ontario
N9Y 2Y9

Attenti-on: Ken Vegh, Drainage Superintendent
Tim Del Greco, Manager of Municipal Services

Dear Ken and Tim

SIIBJIECT: ROAD 10 CROSSING OVER THE PATTERSON DRjAIN
(Geographic Township of GosfieJ.d North)
Town of Kingsville, County of Essex
Project No. D-L7-029

It shall be noted that this proj ect \^/as tendered through the
Bids & Tenders website process. Tenders for the above noted
project closed at 11:0Oam on Friday, July 20Lh, 2018 and were
opened shortly afterwards by the Town. A total of four (4)
tenders h/ere received f or the pro j ect. Each of which h/ere
emailed to our office. We have conducted a detailed review of
the four (4) lowest Tenders and offer the following summary:

ITEM
TE¡IDER
.A}4OUNT

CONTRJACTOR (excl )H.S.TNO

1
2
3
4

SLR Contracting Group Inc.
Southshore Contracting Inc.
Sherway Contracting (Windsor) Ltd
D'Amore Construction (2000) Ltd.

s
ê

$
$

223,1 00.00
248,175.00
259,640.00
259,650.00

All four (4) Contractors have provided a Bid Bond in the amount
of 10å of the Tender Price.

The lowest tender received was that submitted by SLR Contracting
Group fnc. (SLR) for the amount of ç223, 700. 00 (excluding
H.S.T) . Vrle have reviewed the Tender from SLR and found it to be
accurate and free of any mathematical errors or omissions.
AdditionaIIy, we note that their Tender is approximately 4.0%
higher than the Engíneer's Estimate of ç2I5,285.00.
Furthermore/ each submission was found to be within I2Ieo of the
Engineer/s Estimate. Therefore, all of which can be accepted by
the Town in accordance with the l-imitation of 1333 of the
Engineer's Estimate specified within Section 59 (1) of the
Drainage Act.
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With respect to the l-owest Tenderer SLR, \^,re have reviewed their
suitability to complete this drainage project with the Town of
Kingsville. As part of their Tender submission, SLR have
included reference projects of similar nature. Furthermore, our
office have worked with SLR on various drainage project in the
past, including large road crossing culverts of this nature.
hlith SLR submitting the l-owest tender submission, together with
their experience with projects of this naturer wê woul-d
recommend that the Town of Kingsville consider awarding this
Tender to SLR Contracting Group Inc. in the amount of
ç223,700.00 plus H.S.T. .

We trust that the above provides the Town with the informatj-on
that they require at this time. Shoul-d there be any questions
regarding same. We l-ook forward to working with the Town to
carry out the construction of this project, once they have
established a Contractor for the works.

We respectfully remain,

Yours very truly,

N. iT. PERJAI,TA ENGINEERING LTD

ton Peralta, P.Eng.o

ABP/amm
Att.
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